
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

May 30, 2006 

 

 

TO: Alderman Ron Hart, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee 

 

FROM: John Rooney 

 Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering 

 

RE: Change Order No. 1, Contract 49-05(K5-056), Lake Michigan Pathway, 

Phase II, Bane-Nelson, Inc., contractor 

 

 

We are submitting Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of 

$58,718.39.  The change order is for additional work that was found to be needed during 

the contract.   Funding is available in the following accounts: 

 

Account No.  Description Amount 
 

986.913.5080 Lake Michigan Pathway $ 28,276.50 

731.000.5970 Kewaunee Street Demolition    27,812.96 

104.985.5420 Storm Sewer, Var. Loc.      2,628.93 

 

                          Total $ 58,718.39 

 

 

The original contract was approved in the amount of $150,661.45 under Resolution No. 

6695 of October 4, 2005.  This change order brings the contract total to $1,930,124.67. 

 

 

 

Cc:  Joy Hansche 
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